NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A MEETING OF
the Board of Directors of
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)
commencing at 7:10 a.m. on December 18, 2020 to consider and act upon the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING CERTAIN
REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF LIMITING FACE-
TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL BE AT THE MEETING
LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION FOR ACCESS TO THE
MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877)

853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 896 1267
1518 AND PASSWORD: 270782,

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.SENNAHILLSMUD.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order.
2. Roll Call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors conceming any issue that is not on the agenda.
The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual information in
response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues is limited to a proposal
to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more than 10 members of the public
wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such

comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Payment plans for District customers during COVID-19 virus crisis.
6. All matters related to West Travis County Public Utility Agency.

7. Engineer’s Report on some or all of the agenda items.

8. Construction projects within the District, including advertisement for bids and approval, award,
recommendation, administration of construction contracts, change orders and pay estimates.

9. MS4 Permit; maintenance of drainage easements and ponds; issues with HOA amenity center
drainage facilities.

10. Bookkeeper’s report, including authorization of payment of bills; builder deposits.



11. District Manager’s Report on operations.
a. Customer Requests
b. Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping services
c. Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system
d. Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District property; removal of
vegetation on District property planted by homeowners without permission

12. Order Establishing Water and Wastewater Service Rates, Charges and Tap Fees, and Adopting
General Policies and Rules with Respect to the District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems

13. Electronic Meters.
14. Billing Adjustments.

15. Taylor Lake Effluent Pond, the District’s effluent disposal system; HOA’s effluent irrigation
system; Effluent Disposal Contract between the District and HOA.

16. District Insurance and Surety Bonds.
17. Dates for future board meetings.
18. Inframark Contract.

19. Report from Mr. Rip Miller on progress of approvals for and development of the 11.73-acre tract
owned by Senna Hills, Ltd.

20. Administration of Contract by and among the District, Senna Hills Homeowners Association, Inc.;
Senna Hills, Ltd. and The Senna Hills Trust; Additional Amendment to Contract; Storage of SHL
materials on property near sheds; possible damage to District’s irrigation system; damage to HOA
effluent irrigation system by SHL contractors, Replacement of electrical submeter to SHL
buildings and reimbursement by SHL for electricity expenses.

21. Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into closed session a quorum
of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the
presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing
the closed session.

(SEAL)

Attorney for the District

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be
provided upon request. Please call Kristi Hester, INFRAMARK, LLC, Manager for the District at (512) 246-0498, for information. Hearing impaired or
speech disabled persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call (512) 272-9116, or may utilize the statewide Relay Texas program,
1-800-735-2988.



MINUTES OF MEETING
OF
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

A meeting of the Board of Directors of Senna Hills MUD was held at 7:10 a.m. on
November 20, 2020 by remote access only in accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by
Governor Abbott temporarily suspending certain requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act to
advance the goal of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the spread of COVID-19. The meeting
was open to the public and notice was given as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act and as
modified by the Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

The Directors present were:

Chet A. Palesko - President

David I. Perl — Vice President

Lisa S. McKenzie — Secretary

Joe Szoo — Assistant Secretary

Corey Newhouse — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger and Jeniffer Concienne of Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Robert Ferguson of Murfee Engineering, Jesse Kennis of Inframark and resident
John Chamblee.

3. CITIZEN COMMENTS

No citizens commented under this section.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Chet Palesko entertained a motion for approval of the Minutes. Motion was
made by David [. Perl and seconded by Corey Newhouse to approve the Minutes of the October
30, 2020 meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. PAYMENT PLANS FOR DISTRICT CUSTOMERS DURING COVID-19 VIRUS
CRISIS

This item will be discussed under the Manager’s Report.

6. ALL MATTERS RELATED TO WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY
AGENCY

President Chet Palesko reported that the PUA will have an impact fee meeting in
December.

**President Chet Palesko moved to Item No. 11 at this time.**

11 DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT ON OPERATIONS

a. Customer Requests

b. Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping
services

c. Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system

d. Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District

property; removal of vegetation on District property planted by
homeowners without permission

Manager Jesse Kennis discussed his Executive Summary of the Manager’s Report.

The wastewater plant is running at 82% capacity with no issues. Mr. Kennis reported that
the new influent flow meter was installed.

Mr. Kennis stated that he is at a complete loss regarding the origin of the reported 18.9%
water loss. Last month, as the Board is aware, there was a 21% water gain. David 1. Perl asked
what needs to be done regarding this issue. Mr. Kennis stated that he will continue to monitor the
situation as it is too inconsistent. There was discussion of the possibility of the residential meter
change-outs being the issue. Mr. Kennis noted that the water loss would likely be trending down,
not up, if new residential meters were causing an issue. David I. Perl asked if a report can be
generated on water usage, as the error may be caused by inputting the information into the system.
Mr. Kennis advised he would run an exception report.

It was reported that 13 delinquent letters were mailed out and there was one disconnection
of water service. That service has now been restored due to payment.

Mr. Kennis reported on the status of the electronic meter installation. As of November
13™. 100 electronic meters have been installed.

Mr. Kennis was happy to report that TML reimbursed the District $9,131.49 for repair of
the lift station control panel as a result of lightning damage.

&%



The “No Dumping” and “No Parking” signs still need to be ordered and installed in various
areas in the District.

Mr. Kennis reported on his meeting with the homeowner that removed the yard waste from
the Lemon Mint Park. The homeowner reported that Japanese beetles have damaged some of the
District’s trees. David 1. Perl asked if the District should have someone go look at the trees.
President Chet Palesko asked that Zane Furr go take a look. John Chamblee mentioned that he has
a contact for an arborist that did some work for the HOA. Mr. Chamblee provided the contact
number to Mr. Kennis.

There was discussion regarding the potable water leak at the HOA amenity center. Mr.
Kennis believed the leak was repaired, and Lisa McKenzie commented that the water was just
turned off and the leak has not yet been repaired. There was some talk about the storm drain and
leak possibly being connected. Mr. Kennis is not sure that is accurate. This cannot be determined
until excavation has been done. Mr. Chamblee asked about the funding of this project, whether it
is solely the HOA’s responsibility. Attorney Bill Flickinger and HOA Attorney Lance Lackey
have been in contact with each other on this matter.

**President Chet Palesko moved to Item No. 13 at this time.**

13. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

Lisa McKenzie advised that she looked at the delinquent accounts with Manager Jesse
Kennis due to a significant increase in the over-120-days accounts on the current report. There
was one regular bill for service returned undeliverable in February and the uncollected account has
not been pursued since that time. Mrs. McKenzie understands that COVID took a part in that
delay. However, she found a new address for the prior resident. Mr. Kennis reported that the
resident moved out and he will send a certified letter to the new address for payment. Mrs.
McKenzie advised that a new resident moved into the home in July. With processing, what should
be done differently to keep on top of these accounts? David I. Perl inquired about owners leasing
their property to tenants and then not being held responsible for them. Attorney Bill Flickinger
stated that owners cannot be held responsible for past due amounts owed by a tenant. The only
person responsible is the person who signed the service application. The Board then discussed
deposits for renters. President Chet Palesko asked at what point the water gets cut off for non-
payment. Mr. Kennis advised at the 60-day mark. Mrs. McKenzie would like to see these types
of issues come before the Board in a quicker manner. David I. Perl suggested Inframark get
together and propose a different process for delinquent accounts. President Palesko requested a
breakdown of anything over 90 days in the monthly reports. The report should include the amounts
owed and only the street names associated with those amounts for privacy reasons.

**President Chet Palesko moved to Item No. 10 at this time.**

10. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF
BILLS: BUILDER DEPOSITS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials, invoices and fund transfers with the
Board. The District’s budget is $1,000 to the good. Mr. Douthitt discussed the meter reads and

-3-



billing from Rip Miller’s new electric meter. The new billings have increased. Mr. Douthitt will
continue to calculate the electric bill and send it to Rip Miller for payment. After discussion,
motion was made by Lisa McKenzie and seconded by David 1. Perl to approve the financials and
payment of the invoices and per diems and authorize two fund transfers. The motion carried
unanimously.

**President Chet Palesko moved to Item No. 7 at this time. **

7. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON SOME OR ALL OF THE AGENDA ITEMS

Engineer Robert Ferguson discussed his report as included in the agenda package.

Mr. Ferguson reported on the mapping of the irrigation fields. There has been a bit of a
delay in completing the base drawing. It will most likely be pushed to the end of the month. Once
complete, they will provide it to Manager Jesse Kennis to locate the sprinkler heads and see if
anything is missing.

Mr. Ferguson discussed the effluent pond liner. Some site assessments have been done
and they are working on staging and spoil areas. This will be a tight space to work in due to the
slopes. Mr. Ferguson intends to meet with the committee, President Chet Palesko and David 1.
Perl, to get some of these matters worked out. There was discussion of the boulders in the
landscaping around the pond. Those will need to be removed at least temporarily to get the new
liner anchored in place. That will be an expensive operation. Those boulders will need to be stored
and then put back in place. There was discussion of the history of the boulders and if the Board
wants them to stay around the pond or not. This will be discussed further with the committee and
then the full Board.

8. CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS WITHIN THE DISTRICT, INCLUDING
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION, ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS,
CHANGE ORDERS AND PAY ESTIMATES

This item was not discussed.

9. MS4 PERMIT; MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND PONDS:
ISSUES WITH THE HOA AMENITY CENTER DRAINAGE FACILITIES

This item was not discussed.

12. ELECTRONIC METERS

This item was not discussed.

14. TAYLOR L AKE EFFLUENT POND, THE DISTRICT’S EFFLUENT DISPOSAL
SYSTEM: EFFLUENT DISPOSAL CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT AND
HOA




This item was not discussed.

15. DATES FOR FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

The next several Board meeting dates are as follows: December 18", January 29,
February 26" and March 26, 2021.

16. INFRAMARK CONTRACT

Manager Jesse Kennis reported that Kristi Hester stills needs to get with Attorney Bill
Flickinger to review the proposed contract.

17. DIRECTORS ELECTION
a. Certificates of Election, Statements of Election Officer and Oaths of Office
b. Election of Officers

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported on the directors’ election. All the directors have signed
the required documentation and have been sworn in for another four years. President Chet Palesko
has presented each of them with the Certificates of Election.

Mr. Flickinger stated that due to the election, the Board will need to elect officers. As they
are aware, the positions can stay the same or be switched up. President Chet Palesko entertained
a motion. Motion was made by David I. Perl and seconded by Lisa McKenzie to leave the current
officer positions the same. The motion carried unanimously.

18. REPORT FROM MR. RIP MILLER ON PROGRESS OF APPROVALS FOR AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE 11.73 ACRE TRACT OWNED BY SENNA HILLS, LTD.

This item was not discussed.

19. ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT BY AND AMONG THE DISTRICT, SENNA
HILLS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.. SENNA HILLS. LTD. AND THE
SENNA HILLS TRUST:; ADDITIONAL AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT:
STORAGE OF SHL MATERIALS ON PROPERTY NEAR SHEDS: POSSIBLE
DAMAGE TO DISTRICT’S IRRIGATION SYSTEM: DAMAGE TO HOA
EFFLUENT IRRIGATION SYSTEM BY SHL. CONTRACTORS: REPLACEMENT
OF ELECTRICAL SUBMETER TO SHL BUILDINGS AND REIMBURSEMENT
BY SHL FOR ELECTRICITY EXPENSES

President Chet Palesko announced that the Board of Directors will go into closed session
for consultation with the District’s attorney pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government
Code regarding matters related to Agenda Item No. 19. The Board went into closed session at
8:04 a.m.



Corey Newhouse left the meeting at 8:11 a.m.

At 8:18 a.m., President Palesko announced that the Board of Directors had concluded its
closed session and was returning to open meeting, and that no action was taken during the closed
session.

20. ADJOURN

President Chet Palesko adjourned the meeting.

Chet A. Palesko, President

ATTEST:

Lisa S. McKenzie, Secretary

[SEAL]



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South
Building D, Suite 110

Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 08, 2020
TO: Senna Hills MUD Board of Directors
FROM: Robert Ferguson, P.E.

RE: Report from the Engineer for the Meeting of December 18, 2020
MEC Project No.: 11033.65

Wastewater Treatment Plant and Effluent Irrigation:

Mapping of Irrigation Fields: Status remains the same.... We are transitioning away from
“Working from Home” and will be adjusting the schedule....The schedule for having a base
drawing with the surveyed irrigation data points overlaid is pushed to later in this month or next.
We are coordinating with InfraMark to have the eastern most reaches of the irrigation areas
staked after we get them a plot of what information we have. The field verification of the valve
and head locations as plotted with the survey information to on the ground observations will
Jfollow.

Stormwater System and the Amenity Center: We do not have any new information regarding
the site plan and existing infrastructure and appurtenances.

Taylor Lake Pond Liner:

We are contacting vendors and suppliers to ascertain what options are available as to liner
material and colors keeping durability a top priority. The preliminary assessment for the actual
liner replacement is that the boulders around the pond would have to be removed and in doing
so, most if not all of, the landscaping would come out too. We are still in the process of
assessing the site conditions identifying constraining elements.

Site Plans and Development Activity:

We provided comments to the initial plan submittal... have not received any response from their
engineer. The City, while they did respond to the initial email, has not provided any further
communications regarding the site plan to us. We are monitoring what is posted to the website.

C:\Users\jconcienne. WF\AppData\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\O40AO44\20Eng12-18SennaHillsMUD.docx



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Accounting Report

December 18, 2020

* Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures

M Action Items:

e Approval of vendor payments
e Approval of fund transfers

= Review November 30, 2020 Financial Statements

1 of 88



2020 Notes
Senna Hills M.U.D.
e
Sul M m an | SultEMES O W T Ssul UM Tae W T E Sa
oz 3 4 1 12 3 4 s 8 7
s 8 1 & 8 10 1 2 3 4 5 & 7 8 5 8 10 11 12 13 1
12 13 14 5 18 17 18 o 10 M 12 13 14 15 15 18 17 18 19 21
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 s 17 18 18 20 21 22 2 23 24 25 26 2%
% 27 2 9 a0 |8 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 B
May
su mlg we Th - F sa) | Sup ML Ty WA T
gt e ]
s e™a) @ W el B 107 i o] P g L
12 13 14 15 18 17 18 10 1 12 13 14
19 0 20 22 23 |24 2 17 18 19 20 2 21 22 23 24 25 28 27
26 21 28 29 30 24 25 26 271 28 28 20 30
31 '
e am e
Sl M. Tu BWEThe E sal ISul ML TuE W T
t 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 s
5 & 7 8 8 1O 11 > 3 4 5 8 1 8 5 7 8 8 10 11 12
1213 14 15 18 17 18 9 10 M 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 18
9 20 2 22 23 24 25 6 17 18 19 20 20 22 20 21 22 23 24 2| 2
2% 27 28 20 30 8 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30
| 3 3
T —
'sulE T ol W 5a | Th i
2 1 3 1 2 3 4 5 8 7 1 2 3 4 5
4 5 & 7 8 8 10 8 8 10 M 12 13 14 & 7 8 8 10 #H 12
M2 13 14 15 18 17 5 18 17 18 19 | 20 21 w14 15 6 17 1B 19
18 19 20 210 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 28 24 26 %
25 26 2 28 28 a‘ 31 25 30 27 28 28 30 3

20f 88



Cash Activity Report

30f 88



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Activity Report
November 30, 2020 - December 18, 2020

ABC Bank ABC Bank
Operating Bookkeeper's
lRemrlciled Cash Balance - November 30, 2020 $ 119,486.18 47,841.57

ISumuen‘t Activity Through December 18, 2020 - (33@12.171'

David Perl 5663  Director Fees - November 13, 2020 Meeting (138.52)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5664  Director Fees - November 13, 2020 Meeting (138.52)
TCEQ 5665  Permit Fees (992.25)
Time Warner Cable 5666  Internet - November 2020 (115.11)
LCRA 5667  Raw Water - November 2020 (3,576.65)
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 5668  Garbage Service - November 2020 (298.91)
City of Austin 5669  Utilities - November 2020 (567.35)
West Travis County PUA 5670  Potable Water - November 2020 26,984.86
Subtotal - ABC Bookkeeper's Account (32,812.17)

|ElEl‘lditul’B§ to be approved at December 18, 2020 Meeting - (52,83!.23)[

Vendor Ck # Amount

Chet Palesko 5671  Director Fees - December 18, 2020 (138.52)
Corey Newhouse 5672  Director Fees - December 18, 2020 (138.53)
David Perl 5673  Director Fees - December 18, 2020 (138.53)
Joe Szoo 5674  Director Fees - December 18, 2020 (138.53)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5675  Director Fees - December 18, 2020 (138.53)
David Perl 5676  Director Fees - December 3, 2020 Meeting (138.52)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5677  Director Fees - December 3, 2020 Meeting (138.52)
Badger Meter 5678  Qrion Cellular Lte Service Unit (30.00)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 5679  Accounting Fees - November 2020 (1,950.00)
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC 5680  Monthly Hosting and Maintenance (200.00)
Inframark, LLC 5681  Operations & Maintenance - November 2020 (22,872.80)
Murfee Engineering Company 5682  Engineering Fees - November 2020 (9,291.25)
Sheridan Environmental, LLC 5683  Sludge Hauling - November 2020 (1,080.00)
Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 5684  Sludge Hauling/Cleaning (5,880.00)
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC 5685 Legal Fees - November 2020 (5,378.50)
Zane Furr 5686  Landscape Maintenance - December 2020 (5,180.00)
Total Expenditures - ABC Operating Account (52,832.23)

[Trarl.sfer Requests to be approved at December 18, 2020 Meeting (87,732.23) 87,732.23 |
Transfer to Replenish Bookkeeper's Account From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 34,900.00
Transfer for Expenditures Approved December 18, 2020 From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 52,832.23

87,732.23

]Proje(:ted Ending Cash Balance as of December 18, 2020 $  31,753,95 $  49,929.40 |

4 of 88



General Fund -
ABC Bank - Operating Account
ABC Bank - Bookkeeper's Accaunt
Logic Operating Account
Total - General Fund

Debt Service Fund -
Logic - Debt Service Account
Logic - Tax Account

Total - Debt Service Fund

Total - All Funds

Transfer Information:
Y _ Tq transfer funds fram ABC Operating Account to ABC

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash/Investment Activity Report

November 30, 2020 - December 18, 2020

Projected
Interest K Subaequent Transfer Balance
Rate 11/30/2020 Receipts 12/18/2020
n/a 119,486.18 - - (87,732.23) (1), (2) 31,753.95
n/a 47,841.57 - {B5,644.40) 87,732.23 (1), (2) 49,929.40
0.1442% 2,791,098.13 - = 10,965.12 (3) 2,802,063.25
2,958,425.88 - (85,644.40) 10,965.12 2,883,746.60
0.1442% 511,659.50 = - 30,000.00 (4) 541,659.50
0.1442% 41,246.03 = = (40,965.12) (3), () 280.91
552,905.53 - - (10,965.12) 541,940.41
3,511,331.41 = (85,644.40) {0.00) 3,425,687.01
's Account (to ): $34,900.00

) - Ta transfer funds fram ABC Operating Account to ABC Bookkeeper's Account (for Expenditures): $52,832,23
3 - Ta transfer funds from Logic Tax Accaunt ta Loglc Operating Account: $10,965.12
) . To transfer funds fram Logle Tax Account to Loglc Debt Service Account: $30,000.00

5 of 88



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

November 30, 2020
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
ABC Bank -
Operating Account (General Fund) $ 118,689.18
Bookkeeper's Account (General Fund) 99.451.66
Total GF Funds ABC Bank 218,140.84
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral ABC Bank (Market Value) 417,209.16
Total Collateral -ABC Bank
Total Collateral/Funds ABC Bank $ 218,140.84 $ 667,209.16 $ 449,068.32

6 of 88



Pledges By Pledgee And Maturity BBA

Pledged To: SENNA HILLS MUD

American Bank of Commerce - Lubbock, TX

As Of 11/30/2020 Page 14 of 36
Receipt# cusie ASC 320 Description Pool/Type Moady Original Face Pledged
Safekeeping Location Maturity  Prerefund Coupon S&P Pledged Percent Original Face Par Book Value Market Value
313382AX1 AFS  FHLB AGENCY Aaa 5,000,000.00
TIB: TiB 03/10/23 213  AA+ 8.00% 400,000.00 400,000.00 402,380.66 417,209.16
1 Securities Pledged To: 6195 - SENNA HILLS MUD 400,000.00 400,000.00 402,380.66 417,209.16
Although the information in this report has been obtained fram sources BBA - Baker Bond Accounting ®

believed to be reliable, its accuracy cannot be guaranteed.

1112412020 7:16 PM - RBM / WOLF 475 The Baker Group Software Soluti%&,elnc.



Tax Collection Report

8 of 88



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE

TXDISTIA OVERALL COLL/DIST REPORT DATE 12/01/2020 PAGE 126
RECEIVABLE BALANCE 'R’ REPORT PROM 10/01/2020 TO 11/30/2020 YEAR FROM 0003 TO 2020
ALL OTHERS
USE ~- SENNA HILLS WUD —
BEGINNING TAX BASE TAX NET BRSE TAX  PERCENT ENDING Bé&l P&I LRP OTHER PENALTY TOTAL

YERR  TAX BALANCE aADy COLLECTED  REVERSALS  COLLEGTED COLLECTED TAX BALANCE COLLECTED REVERSALS COLLECTED COLLECTED  DISTRIBUTED
1995 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00N .00 .00 .00 .o .00 .00
1996 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % .00 .00 .00 .C0 .00 .00
1997 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 L00 % .00 .00 .00 .60 .00 .00
1998 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % -00 .00 .00 (0 .00 .00
1999 .bo .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % .0D .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2001 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2002 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2003 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 <00
2004 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2005 .00 .00 .00 -00 .00 008 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2008 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0o
2007 155.78 .00 .00 .a0 .00 00 % 185.78 .00 .00 .00 .00 <00
2008 151.05 ,00 .00 .ao .00 00 % 151.05 .00 .00 .00 .0 .00
2009 169.93 .00 .00 .a0 .00 00 % 169.93 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2010 170.29 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 170.29 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2011 157.07 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 157.07 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2012 249.24 -00 00 .00 -00 .00 % 249.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 <00
2013 249.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % 249.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2014 245.65 .00 .00 .00 0o .00 % 245.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2015 245.65 .00 .00 -00 00 00 % 245,65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2016 202,50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 282.30 .00 -ao .00 .00 .00
2017 324.68 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 324.88 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2018 366.47 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 & 388.47 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2019 3220.45% .00 2112.30 .00 2112.30 65.59 % 1108.15 444.52 .00 156.98 .00 2723.80
TOTL 6010.20 00 2112.30 .00 2112.30 35.15 & 3897.20 444.52 .00 166.98 .00 2723.80
2020 1427132.59 413.16- 35014.73 .00 35014.73 2.45 % 1351704.70 <00 .00 .00 .00 35014.73
ENTITY

TOTL 1433142.79 413.16- 37127.03 .60 37127.03  2.53 & 1395602.60 444.52 .00 166.98 .00 37738.53

9 of 88



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNING

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

SENNA HILLS M.U.D
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILTATION

FY 2020 - 2021
2020 Prier Years TOTAL
General Debt Service 6General Debt Savice Ias General Debt Service 145
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 01300 $ 03200 % 90,4500 $ - $ -

000 ags 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
a.00 000 000 000 aQo0 000 000 000 000 Q.00 0.00
000 [+114] 000 629.79 1,38893 000 201872 62979 1,388.93 000 2,01872
000 oo 000 184 35 406 56 000 53091 184.35 406,56 000 59091
(119 36) (293 80) (413 16)| 000 0.00 000 000 (119.368) (293.80) 000 (413.16)
0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00
10,115,37 24,899 36 3501473 29,19 6439 000 9358 10,144 56 2456375 000 35,108,31
0.00 0.00 0.00 6,42 1417 000 2059 6.42 1417 0,00 20,59
000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 ooo 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 aao 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 000 040 000 0.00 000 0.00
0,00 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 ogo 000 oo0a Q00 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 0,00 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 000
000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 ooa 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 ago 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0,00 000 0,00 0ao0 000
000 000 a00 000 aoo ooo 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 oago 000 000 0o0a 000 oao 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 000
000 000 G 00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0Q0 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Q00 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Q.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
000 000 ooa 000 000 000 000 000 000 0ao 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 oao 000 000 ooa 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 ag0o0 000 000 000 000 0,00
Q00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
0ao 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 oo0 000
000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000
0.00 000 0.00 aoo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 ooo a00
a.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
a.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0,00
a00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ooa 000 0,00
0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00
Q00 000 Qoo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aoo
10,116,37 24 899 36 35,014.73 658.99 145331 0.00 211230 10,774.35 26,352.68 0,00 37,127.03
0,00 000 000 19077 42073 0.00 61150 19077 42073 000 611,50
10,115.37 24,899 36 3501473 B49 786 187404 000 272380 10,965 13 26,773.40 000 37,73853
41228275 1,014,849 84 1,427,13259 190078 402316 B6.26 6,010.20 41418353 1,018, 873.00 Ba 26 143314279
(119,36) (293.80) (413.16) 000 0.00 000 000 (119.36) (293,80) 000 (4136,
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LoRele] 000 000
(10,115,37) (24,899.36) (35,014.73 {658.99) (1,453.31) 0.00 (2,112,30 {10,774,35) (26.352,68) 0.00 (37,127.03,
402,048.02 985,656 68 1,351,70470 124179 2,569.85 B86.26 3,897.90 403,289 82 992226 52 B86.26 1,395602 60

10 of 88



Financial Statements

11 of 88



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Accountant’'s Compilation Report

November 30, 2020

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Senna Hills M,U.D., as of and for the two months ended November 30, 2020, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds In accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA, We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omltted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, Is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers It to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate aperational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting princlples generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were Included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operatlons, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the baslic financial statements. Such Information
is presented for purposes of additional analysls and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, |s required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement., We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary Information and do not express an opinion, a
concluslon, nor provide any assurance on such information.

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described In the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and Is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management, The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinlon, a conclusion, nar provide any

/ o L‘_L

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

We are not Independent with respect to Senna Hills M.U.D,

December 9, 2020
Round Rock, TX

12 of 88



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash
Cash Equivalents

Receivables
Service Accounts, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $1,000

Accrued Service Revenue
Property Taxes
Interfund

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Due to TCEQ
Customer Deposits
Unclaimed Property
Payroll Liability
Interfund

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

November 30, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Total
$ 167,327.75 $ - $ 167,327.75
2,791,098.13 552,905.53 3,344,003.66
84,807.24 - 84,807.24
34,165.52 - 34,165.52
403,289.83 992,312.77 1,395,602.60
10,965.12 - 10,965.12

$ 3,491,653.59

$1,545,218.30

$5,036,871.89

$ 78,918.77 $ - $ 78,918.77
20,296.45 - 20,296.45
4,147.30 - 4,147.30
52,804.30 & 52,804.30
789.08 - 789.08
390.14 = 390.14

- 10,965.12 10,965.12
157,346.04 10,965.12 168,311.16
403,289.83 992,312.77 1,395,602.60
403,289.83 992,312.77 1,395,602.60

= 541,940.41 541,940.41
2,931,017.72 = 2,931,017.72
2,931,017.72 541,940.41 3,472,958.13

$ 3,491,653.59

$1,545,218.30

$ 5,036,871.89

See Accountants' Report.

13 of 88



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2020 -November 30, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property taxes, including penalties $ 10,965.12 $ 26,773.41 $ - $ 37,738.53
Service revenues, including penalties 159,996.36 - - 159,996.36
Interest Income 812.42 151.28 - 963.70
Total Revenues 171,773.90 26,924.69 - 198,698.59
Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases 54,581.53 - - 54,581.53
Operations Fees 12,505.58 - - 12,505.58
Repair & Maintenance 41,066.98 - - 41,066.98
Sludge Hauling 1,620.00 - - 1,620.00
Chemicals/Lab Fees 6,178.48 - - 6,178.48
Landscaping 15,741.00 s - 15,741.00
Utilities & Telephone 11,038.15 - - 11,038.15
Permit Fees 2,242.25 - - 2,242.25
Administrative Services -
Director Fees 2,745.07 - - 2,745.07
Insurance 4,257.32 = g 4,257.32
Website 450.00 - - 450.00
Miscellaneous Expense 366.00 = - 366.00
Professional Fees -
Legal fees 15,390.70 - - 15,390.70
Accounting fees 3,900.00 " - 3,900.00
Engineering fees 14,573.97 - - 14,573.97
Capital Outlay 9,638.09 - - 9,638.09
Total Expenditures 196,295.12 - = 196,295.12
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures (24,521.22) 26,924.69 - 2,403.47
Fund Balance, October 1, 2020 2,955,538.94 515,015.72 - 3,470,554.66
Fund Balance, November 30, 2020 $ 2,931,017.72 $ 541,940.41 $ - $ 3,472,958.13

See Accountants' Report.

14 of 88



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expenditures: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Reconciliations

-- A/P Aging Summary

-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Debt Service Fund

-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

15 of 88



General Fund

16 of 88



Revenues:

Property taxes, including penalties
Service Accounts -

Basic Service Fees

Water Service Fees

Sewer Service Fees

Drainage Service Fees

Service Accounts Penalties

Tap and Inspection Fees
Interest income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases
LCRA Raw Water
LCRA Reservation
Operations Fees
Repairs & Maintenance - Water
Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
Repairs & Maintenance - L/S
Repairs & Maintenance - Drainage
Meter Replacement
Sludge Hauling
Lab Fees
Chemicals
Landscaping
Utilities
Telephone
Permit Fees
Capital Outlay - Pond Liner
Capital Outlay - Water Meters
Administrative Services -
Director Fees
Insurance
Website
Miscellaneous
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Budgetary Comparison Schedule-General Fund

CURRENT MONTH

November 30, 2020

YEAR TO DATE

Actual Budget Dif-ference Aﬂ Budget Difference
10,150.98 $ 10,259.00 $ (108.02) % 10,965.12 $ 10,259.00 $ 706.12
11,867.63 11,876.00 (8.37) 23,733.60 23,752.00 (18.40)
37,360.01 24,301.00 13,059.01 72,403.22 62,777.00 9,626.22
29,800.13 28,070.00 1,730.13 59,558.55 56,140.00 3,418.55

1,624.00 1,625.00 (1.00) 3,248.00 3,250.00 (2.00)
395.33 321.00 74.33 1,002.99 713.00 289.99
- - - 50.00 - 50.00
365.04 1,000.00 (634.96) 812,42 2,000.00 (1,187.58)
91,563.12 77,452.00 14,111.12 171,773.90 158,891.00 12,882.90
26,984.86 17,393.00 (9,551.86) 46,965.58 39,745.00 (7,220.58)
1,135.82 1,262.00 126.18 2,734.29 3,261.00 526.71
2,440.83 2,441.00 0.17 4,881.66 4,882.00 0.34
6,412.60 7,750.00 1,337.40 12,505.58 15,500.00 2,994.42
468.12 3,000.00 2,531.88 4,553.12 6,000.00 1,446.88
6,116.41 9,000.00 2,883.59 13,873.22 18,000.00 4,126.78
12,502.82 2,000.00 (10,502.82) 22,266.27 11,800.00 (10,466.27)
314.37 300.00 (14.37) 314.37 300.00 (14.37)
30.00 200.00 170.00 60.00 400.00 340.00
1,080.00 2,450.00 1,370.00 1,620.00 4,900.00 3,280.00
2,105.43 2,750.00 644.57 4,805.43 5,500.00 694.57
833.05 1,250.00 416.95 1,373.05 2,500.00 1,126.95
6,032.00 5,100.00 (932.00) 15,741.00 10,200.00 (5,541.00)
4,720.98 4,000.00 (720.98) 9,627.67 8,000.00 (1,627.67)
716.35 775.00 58.65 1,410.48 1,550.00 139.52
992.25 1,000.00 7.75 2,242.25 2,250.00 7.75
4,245.00 4,250.00 5.00 7,228.75 7,250.00 21.25
- - - 2,409.34 2,400.00 (9.34)
1,453.28 1,134.00 (319.28) 2,745.07 2,268.00 (477.07)
- - - 4,257.32 4,250.00 (7.32)
200.00 250.00 50.00 450.00 500.00 50.00
183.00 250.00 67.00 366.00 500.00 134.00
12,807.00 6,500.00 (6,307.00) 15,390.70 13,000.00 (2,390.70)
1,950.00 1,950.00 - 3,900.00 3,900.00 -
5,046.25 3,000.00 (2,046.25) 14,573.97 6,000.00 (8,573.97)
98,770.42 78,005.00 (20,765.42) 196,295.12 174,856.00 {21,439.12)
(7,207.30) $ (553.00) % (6,654.30) % (24,521.22) 4 (15,965.00) 3 (8,556.22)

See Accauntants' Report,

17 of 88



Senna Hills M.u.D.
Revenues and Expenditures - General Fund: Actual + Budgeted
Fiscal Year 2020-2021

"o ctail Actast hedpat Budget Wudget Budget Budget iget Budger Budgat #rajecied Feojacted
aparored oct-20 L a3 Fob-21 Hped apeity May-t1 ka1 ey Sop-it Acts Velrae
*ransaean
Revanums:
Praparty Tav Revanuss s 40510 8 B4 10,151 ¢ 172,076 4 162,076 & 4058 8 30360 9 - - . - - s - - % soneme # L
Bervica Accounts -
Baslc Scrviee Feas 143,513 11,076 11,076 11,877 143,495
Waler Service Fasa 18,200 53,782 258,50
Sewar Sarvice Faan as,070 8,070 140,259 3418
Drainsge Barvice Fees 1,815 1,835 19,450 t2)
Aervice Accaunts Penaiting soa s 459 4411 80
Top/inspection Feas - 50 - - - - - - .
=51,316 78,048 81,047 0,087 58,052 45,193 42,123 42,123 as.m22
Interet Incame 12,000 447 165 2,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Tatul Revenues 91,563 231,103 a1 67,191 a1,123 a31,123
Eapenditur
Olstrict Fucitios -

Waler Rurcheses - .
Patablc Water - RUA 14,559 14,558 15,200 12,383 15,476 15970 azan 27,313 235,067 @.a21)
Raw Warler - LCRA 1,136 242 Mz 047 1282 1,052 Los2 2314 2,735 2,78 sa7
Raservation Fee - LCRA 2,441 140 2,441 2,441 2,441 2,441 2,440 2440 0

Operations & Management 7750 2,750 7,750 7750 7,750 7750 7,750 7750 7750

Nopairs & Maint, - Water 2,000 3.000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,000

Repairs & Msint. - WWTP 9,000 5,000 9,000 0,000 9,000 8,000 000 2,000 21,000 125,873

Repairs & Mainl, - Lift Station 2,000 2,000 2,000 2000 2,000 1,000 2,000 2,000 37,200 77,406

Repabin & Mabsd. - Srassage - - - - - - - - - 29,700 10,014

Mater Replacemant 200 200 00 00 200 200 00 200 200 2,080

Sludga Hauling 2450 2450 2,450 2450 2450 2450 2450 2,450 2,450

Lab Fu 2,750 2,750 750 1,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750

Chamicals 1,350 1,350 1,250 1,250 1,250 250 1,350 1,250 1,250 1127

Landacaplng 5,100 5,100 5,100 5,100 5,100 5.100 5,100 5100 10,100 15,541)

Irnigation Expensa 3,000 3,000 1.5a0 1,500 1,500 L300 1500 1500 1,500 -

Ulilikien 48,000 4,000 000 000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 1,828)

Telophona 8,300 775 773 778 775 s s 775 775 775 140

Parmit Feas 1,750 - - - - - - - - - sa0 2,742 .

Hambrane Raserve 15,000 - - - - - - - - - - 15,000 15,000 -

Capilal utiay-Pond Liner 1,000,000 2984 - - - - - - - - - 992,750 999,975 2

Capiin) Qutlsy-Waler Metars 0,000 2,400 - - - - - - - - - - 27,600 30,000 ®

Capitsi Qutiay-Road Tmprovemants 75,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 75,000 75,000 .

Capitsl Qutisy-Cantrol Panel (Pond) 50,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 50,000 50,000 -

Capital Qulsy-Heter Vauk: 25,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 25,000 15,000 -
Subtotab-District Facilities 77,4 77131 59,117 52,617 55,244 59,244 sa.008 13,281 1,38, Leaeyse (10,174)

192 1453 114 1334 1134 1,134 1134 1,134 L1 1134 1114 1,134 wmn
4,357 - - - - . . . - - - 750 n
- - - 1,000 - - 1,000 - - 1,000 -
Pablis Nattess - - . . - . - - - 2,000 -
Wabatts s0 250 asa aso aso 1,250 sa
Miscullaneous 183 250 aso aso asu 134
Sarvicm 5901 1,634 1,424 1,834 5,384 32,208 a0y
Profeasional Fees -

Leasl Fean 78,000 2,584 12,007 e300 8,500 6,500 8.500 6,300 8,300 a,3s1)
Accounting Feea 24,1850 1,950 1,980 1,950 2,700 1,950 1,850 1,950 L950 24,150 -
€nglnaering Faes 41,000 9,528 5046 1,000 3,000 3,000 3,080 3,000 3,000 48,574 (8,579
Aught Feaa 11,000 - - - 3,000 - - - - - 11,000 -
[ 154,150 14,061 19,803 11,450 15,200 11,450 11,450 11,450 11,450 16,450 10,965)
Tatel Expenditures 3,236,234 87,535 98,770 74,451 12,515 73,955 73,328 73,320 n3,002 5,345 1,372,848 2,357,673 (2L.439)

Entame {{Datishancrl of Aevpmans
et Expanditstes ) 128) 3 (17314) 8 (7,207) 3 4 140927 3 25130 4 3 (8781) 4 (R205) $ (lg305) % $ 11477 8 {13276020) § (975684) 3 (8,336

Sea Accountani Heporl

18 of 88



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Cash Account Reconciliations
November 30, 2020

ABC Bank

Operating

Bookkeeper's

Total

Beginning Bank Balance 11/01/2020
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments

$ 233,936.54 $

(207,000.73)

12,705.55

(119,050.28)

$ 246,642.09

(326,051.01)

Deposits and Credits 91,753.37 205,796.39 297,549.76

Total Cleared Transactions (115,247.36) 86,746.11 (28,501.25)

Ending Bank Balance 11/30/2020 118,689.18 99,451.66 218,140.84

Transfers in Transit 797.00 = 797.00
Oustanding Checks

5544 08/03/2020 Customer Refund - (34.85) (34.85)

5615 10/14/2020 Customer Refund - (35.89) (35.89)

5616 10/14/2020 Customer Refund - (7.08) (7.08)

5648 11/09/2020 Customer Refund - (1.29) (1.29)

5650 11/20/2020 Chet Palesko - (138.53) (138.53)

5655 11/20/2020 Badger Meter - (30.00) (30.00)

5658 11/20/2020 Inframark, LLC - (51,362.45) (51,362.45)

Register Balance as of 11/30/2020 $ 119,486.18 $ 47,841.57 $ 167,327.75

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 88



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
A/P Aging Summary
As of November 30, 2020

Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 > 90 TOTAL
Badger Meter 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00
City of Austin 567.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 567.35
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
Inframark, LLC 22,872.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,872.80
LCRA 3,576.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,576.65
Murfee Engineering Company 9,291.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,291.25
Sheridan Environmental, LLC 1,080.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,080.00
TCEQ 992,25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 992.25
Time Warner Cable 115.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.11
Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 0.00 5,880.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,880.00
West Travis County PUA 26,984.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,984.86
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC 5,378.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,378.50

TOTAL 73,038.77 5,880.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,918.77

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 88



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
Adjustments Journal
November 2020

Date
11/30/2020

11/30/2020

11/30/2020

11/30/2020

11/30/2020

11/30/2020

11/30/2020

TOTAL

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

Num

Memo

Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record BR&(C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports

Record deposit adjustment
Record deposit adjustment

Record returned items
Record returned items
Record returned items
Record returned items

Record adjustment for deposits applied/refund...
Record adjustment for deposits applied/refund...

Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections

Record tax adjustment
Record tax adjustment

Record accrued expense
Record accrued expense

Account

1150 + Accounts Receivable - Service
1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service
4330 - Service Account Penalties
4100 - Water Service Revenue

4200 + Sewer Service Revenue

4120 - Basic Service Revenue

2139 - TCEQ Liability

4250 + Drainage Revenue

2161 + Customer Deposits

4100 + Water Service Revenue

4330 - Service Account Penalties
4100 + Water Service Revenue

2161 - Customer Deposits
4100 - Water Service Revenue

1150 + Accounts Receivable - Service
1010 - Cash - Checking ABC Bank
1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service
1010 + Cash - Checking ABC Bank

1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service
4100 - Water Service Revenue

1173 + Due from Debt Service
1410 - A/R - Property Taxes
2410 - Deferred Revenue
4320 - Property Tax

4325 - Property Tax Penalty

1410 - A/R - Property Taxes
2410 + Deferred Revenue

6100 - Utilities
2020 - Accrued Expense

See Accountants' Report.

Debit Credit
81,765.65
23.00
305.33
37,255.00
29,800.13
11,867.63
395.56
1,624.00
300.00
5.00
90.00
100.00
81,765.65 81,765.65
100.00
100.00
100.00 100.00
577.96
577.96
443,38
- 443.38
1,021.34 1,021.34
98.70
98,70
98,70 98.70
10,150.98
10,144.56
10,144.56
10,144.56
6.42
20,295.54 20,295.54
119.36
119.36 -
119.36 119.36
4,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00 4,000.00
107,400.59 107,400.59

21 of 88



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of November 30, 2020

Type Date
1010 - Cash - Checking ABC Bank
Deposit 11/01/2020
Deposit 11/01/2020
Deposit 11/02/2020
Deposit 11/02/2020
Deposit 11/03/2020
Deposit 11/03/2020
Depasit 11/03/2020
Depasit 11/04/2020
Deposit 11/04/2020
Deposit 11/05/2020
Deposit 11/05/2020
Deposit. 11/06/2020
Deposit 11/06/2020
Deposit 11/06/2020
Deposit 11/06/2020
Deposit 11/08/2020
Deposit 11/09/2020
Deposit 11/09/2020
Deposit 11/09/2020
Deposit 11/10/2020
Depasit 11/10/2020
Depasit 11/10/2020
Deposit 11/11/2020
Deposit 11/12/2020
Deposit 11/12/2020
Deposit 11/12/2020
Deposit 11/12/2020
Deposit 11/13/2020
Deposit 11/13/2020
Deposit 11/13/2020
Deposit 11/13/2020
Deposit 11/13/2020
Deposit 11/14/2020
Deposit 11/14/2020
Deposit 11/15/2020
Deposit 11/15/2020
Deposit 11/16/2020
Deposit 11/16/2020
Deposit 11/16/2020
Deposit 11/17/2020
Deposit 11/17/2020
Deposit 11/17/2020
Deposit 11/17/2020
Deposit 11/18/2020
Deposit 11/19/2020
Deposit 11/19/2020
Deposit 11/19/2020
Deposit 11/19/2020
Transfer 11/20/2020
Transfer 11/20/2020
Deposit 11/20/2020
Deposit 11/20/2020
Deposit 11/23/2020
Depasit 11/23/2020
Deposit 11/24/2020
Deposit 11/27/2020
Deposit 11/30/2020
Deposit 11/30/2020
General Jour... 11/30/2020
Check 11/30/2020

Total 1010 - Cash - Checking ABC Bank

1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account
Bill Pmt -Ch.

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Ch.

Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...

Bill Pmt -Ch.

Bill Pmt -Ch.,..

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Ch..

Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...

Bill Pmt -Ch..
Bill Pmt -Ch..

Bill Pmt -Ch...

Bill Pmt -Ch..

Transfer

Source Name

11/01/2020
11/03/2020
11/03/2020
11/03/2020
11/03/2020
11/03/2020
11/05/2020
11/05/2020
11/09/2020
11/09/2020
11/17/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020

11.3

5639
5640
5641
5642
5643
5644
5645
5646
5647
5648
5649
5650
5651
5652
5653
5654
5655
5656
5657
5658
5659
5660
5661
5662

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse

David Perl

Lisa S. McKenzie

West Travis County PUA
City of Austin

LCRA

ATR&T

ity of Austin
Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse

David Perl

Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie

Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Murfee Engineering Company
Sheridan Environmental, LLC
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Zane Furr

See Accountants' Report.

Memo Amount Balance
134,937.20
Bankcard 1,124.90 136,062.10
Echecks 180.38 136,242.48
Bankcard 213.84 136,456.32
Echecks 426.08 136,882.40
Bankcard 332.06 137,214.46
Echecks 189.72 137,404.18
Electronic LBX 2,039.18 139,443.36
Deposit 143.97 139,587.33
Electronic LBX 1,015.33 140,602.66
Bankcard 202,19 140,804.85
Electronic LBX 838.28 141,643.13
Bankcard 448.41 142,091.54
Deposit Uscan 187.11 142,278.65
Echecks 226.31 142,504.96
Electronic LBX 1,022.46 143,527.42
Bankcard 846.56 144,373.98
Deposlt Uscan 403.89 144,777.87
Echecks 124.40 144,902.27
Electronic LBX 2,983.78 147,886.05
Bankcard 219.27 148,105.32
Deposit Uscan 57.16 148,162.48
Electronic LBX 4,851.29 153,013.77
Bankcard 213.84 153,227.61
Deposit 9,131.49 162,359.10
Bankcard 1,288.84 163,647.94
Deposit Uscan 2,456.03 166,103.97
Electronic LBX 2,604.23 168,708.20
Bankcard 434,71 169,142.91
Deposit 2,652.65 171,795.56
Depaosit Uscan 1,938.27 173,733.83
Echecks 149,52 173,883.35
Electronic LBX 1,575.93 175,459.28
Echecks 196.86 175,656.14
Echecks 334.22 175,990.36
Bankcard 461.05 176,451.41
Echecks 307.06 176,758.47
Bankcard 134,45 176,892.92
Deposit Uscan 518.72 177,411.64
Electronic LBX 2,109.74 179,521.38
Bankcard 149.52 179,670.90
Deposit Uscan 618.02 180,288.92
Echecks 467.24 180,756.16
Electronic LBX 2,874.45 183,630.61
Electranic LBX 2,042,58 185,673.19
Deposit Uscan 179.67 185,852.86
Echecks 1,021.34 186,874.20
Monthly ACH Draft 31,312.05 218,186.25
Electronic LBX 1,841.94 220,028.19
Funds Transfer (26,000.00) 194,028.19
Funds Transfer (80,797.05) 113,231.14
Bankcard 5,446.62 118,677.76
Electronic LBX 341.66 119,019.42
Deposit Uscan 150.48 119,169.90
Electronic LBX 125.73 119,295.63
Electronic LBX 397.89 119,693.52
Electronic LBX 200.00 119,893.52
Deposit Uscan 297.00 120,190.52
Electronic LBX 50a.00 120,690.52
Record returned items (1,021.34) 119,669.18
Service Charge {183.00) 119,486.18
(15,451.02) 119,486.18
49,766.25
Garbage Service - November 2020 (297.60) 49,468.65
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet... (138.52) 49,330.13
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet... (138.53) 49,191.60
Directar Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet... (138.52) 49,053.08
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet... (138.52) 48,914.56
Potable Water - October 2020 (19,980.72) 28,933.84
(615.36) 28,318.48
Raw Water - October 2020 (4,039,30) 24,279.18
Telephone - November 2020 (601.24) 23,677.94
(1.29) 23,676.65
(1,835,08) 21,841.57
(138.53) 21,703.04
(138.52) 21,564,52
(138.53) 21,425.99
(138.52) 21,287.47
(138.53) 21,148.94
QOrion Cellular Lte Service Unit (30.00) 21,118.94
Accounting Fees - October 2020 (1,950.00) 19,168.94
Monthly Hosting and Maintenance (250.00) 18,918.94

Sludge Hauling - October 2020
Legal Fees - November 2020

Landscape Maintenance - November 2...

Funds Transfer

(51,362.45)
(12,511.47)
(540.00)
(7,428,50)
(6,032.00)
26,000.00

(32,443.51)
(44,954.98)
(45,494.98)
(52,923.48)
(58,955.48)
(32,955.48)

22 of 88



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of November 30, 2020

Type -

Transfer

Date

11/20/2020

Total 1011 : Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account

1055 - Logic - Operating

Deposit

Total 1055 - Legic -

1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depasit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depasit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Jour...
General Jour...
General Jour...
General Jour...

11/30/2020

Operating

11/01/2020
11/01/2020
11/02/2020
11/02/2020
11/03/2020
11/03/2020
11/03/2020
11/04/2020
11/05/2020
11/05/2020
11/06/2020
11/06/2020
11/06/2020
11/06/2020
11/08/2020
11/09/2020
11/09/2020
11/09/2020
11/10/2020
11/10/2020
11/10/2020
11/11/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/13/2020
11/13/2020
11/13/2020
11/13/2020
11/13/2020
11/14/2020
11/14/2020
11/15/2020
11/15/2020
11/16/2020
11/16/2020
11/16/2020
11/17/2020
11/17/2020
11/17/2020
11/17/2020
11/18/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/20/2020
11/20/2020
11/23/2020
11/23/2020
11/24/2020
11/27/2020
11/30/2020
11/30/2020
11/30/2020
11/30/2020
11/30/2020
11/30/2020

Total 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total 1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

1220 - Accrued Service Revenue

Total 1220 - Accrued Service Revenue

1410 - A/R - Property Taxes

General Jour...
General Jour...

Total 1410 + A/R - Property Taxes

1212+ A/R - Other
Deposit

11/30/2020
11/30/2020

11/12/2020

Total 1212 - A/R - Other

1173 - Due from Debt Service

General Jour...

11/30/2020

11.5
11.6

9033623

11.5

Source Name

Memo

See Accountants' Report.

Funds Transfer

Interest

Bankcard
Echecks
Bankcard
Echecks
Bankcard
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Depaosit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Echecks
Echecks
Bankcard
Echecks
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Electronic LBX
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Monthly ACH Draft
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Electronic LBX
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Electronic LBX
Electronic LBX
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record returned items
Record adjustment for deposits applie...

Record tax collections
Record tax adjustment

TML

Record tax collections

Amount Balance
80,797.05 47,841.57
(1,924.68) 47,841.57
2,790,733.09
365.04  2,791,098.13
365.04  2,791,098.13
86,416.86
{1,124.90) 85,291.96
(180.38) 85,111.58
(213.84) 84,897.74
(426.08) 84,471.66
(332.06) 84,139.60
(189.72) 83,949.88
(2,039.18) 81,910.70
(1,015.33) 80,895.37
(202.19) 80,693.18
(838.28) 79,854.90
(448.41) 79,406.49
(187.11) 79,219.38
(226.31) 78,993.07
(1,022.46) 77,970.61
(846.56) 77,124,05
(403.89) 76,720.16
(124.40) 76,595.76
(2,983.78) 73,611.98
(219.27) 73,392.71
(57.16) 73,335.55
(4,851.29) 68,484.26
(213.84) 68,270.42
(1,288.84) 66,981.58
(2,456.03) 64,525.55
(2,604.23) 61,921.32
(434.71) 61,486.61
(2,652.65) 58,833,96
(1,938.27) 56,895.69
(149.52) 56,746.17
(1,575.93) 55,170.24
{196.86) 54,973.38
(334.22) 54,639.16
(461.05) 54,178.11
(307.06) 53,871.05
(134.45) 53,736.60
(518.72) 53,217.88
(2,109.74) 51,108.14
(149.52) 50,958.62
(618.02) 50,340.60
(467.24) 49,873.36
(2,874.45) 46,998.91
(2,042.58) 44,956.33
(179.67) 44,776.66
(1,021.34) 43,755.32
(31,312.05) 12,443.27
(1,841.94) 10,601.33
(5,446.62) 5,154.71
(341.66) 4,813.05
(150,48) 4,662.57
(125.73) 4,536.84
(397.89) 4,138.95
(200.00) 3,938.95
(297.00) 3,641.95
(500.00) 3,141.95
81,765.65 84,907.60
(23.00) 84,884.60
1,021.34 85,905.94
(98.70) 85,807.24
(609.62) 85,807.24
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
34,165.52
34,165.52
413,553.75
(10,144.56) 403,409.19
(119.36) 403,289.83
(10,263.92) 403,289.83
9,131.49
(9,131.49) 0.00
(9,131.49) 0.00
814.14
10,150.98 10,965.12

23 of 88



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of November 30, 2020

Iyp_e _ Date

Total 1173 - Due from Debt Service

2000 - Accounts Payable

Bill 11/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/01/2020
Bill 11/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/03/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/05/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/05/2020
Bill 11/06/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/09/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/09/2020
Bill 11/09/2020
Bill 11/11/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/17/2020
Bill 11/18/2020
Bill 11/18/2020
sill 11/18/2020
8ill 11/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/20/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/20/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,., 11/20/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,., 11/20/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/20/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/20/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch.., 11/20/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  11/20/2020
Bill 11/25/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
aill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020
Bill 11/30/2020

Total 2000 - Accounts Payable

2020 - Accrued Expense
General Jour... 11/30/2020

Total 2020 « Accrued Expense

2139 - TCEQ Liability
General Jour... 11/30/2020

Total 2139 : TCEQ Liability

2161 - Customer Deposits
General Jour... 11/30/2020
General Jour.., 11/30/2020

Total 2161 : Customer Deposits

2005 ' Unclaimed Property
Total 2005 - Unclaimed Property

2400 - Payroll Liabilities

Paycheck 11/03/2020
Paycheck 11/03/2020
Paycheck 11/03/2020
Paycheck 11/03/2020
Paycheck 11/03/2020
Paycheck 11/03/2020
Paycheck 11/03/2020
Paycheck 11/03/2020
Paycheck 11/20/2020
Paycheck 11/20/2020
Paycheck 11/20/2020
Paycheck 11/20/2020
Paycheck 11/20/2020
Paycheck 11/20/2020
Paycheck 11/20/2020
Paycheck 11/20/2020
Paycheck 11/20/2020
Paycheck 11/20/2020

Num

Source Name

0100057-216...
5639
512A8560574..
5644

5645

5646
736-00037-02
5647

5648
November 2020
ZF 2020-11
5649
11108411
11108409
11108407
11108413
5655

5656

5657

5658

5659

5660

5661

5662

7543

9723
01433771120...
PHS0198409
522869-Nov ...
17200030
1131437
07152300001...
606502775717
612859168010
462950284924
359916975446
353110835551
57907
80064074
43608

43610

43609

43605

43606

43607

Nov 2020

11.7

11.1

5640
5640
5641
5641
5642
5642
5643
5643
5650
5650
5651
5651
5652
5652
5653
5653
5654
5654

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
AT&T

West Travis County PUA

City of Austin

LCRA

AT&T
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

Zane Furr
City of Austin

Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Wastewater Transport Services, ...

Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Murfee Engineering Company
Sheridan Environmental, LLC
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Zane Furr

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
Time Warner Cable

TCEQ

LCRA

Sheridan Environmental, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Waest Travis County PUA

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

Inframark, LLC

Badger Meter

Garbage Service - November 2020
Garbage Service - November 2020
Telephone - November 2020
Potable Water - October 2020

Raw Water - October 2020
Telephane - November 2020

Legal Fees - November 2020

Landscape Maintenance - November 2...

Clean LS #4

Clean LS #5

Clean LS #1

Clean LS #6

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit
Accounting Fees - October 2020
Monthly Hosting and Maintenance

Sludge Hauling - October 2020
Legal Fees - November 2020

Landscape Maintenance - Novemnber 2...

Monthly Hosting and Maintenance
Accounting Fees - November 2020
Internet - November 2020

Permit Fees FY20 #2270316
Raw Water - November 2020
Sludge Hauling - November 2020
Maintenance - November 2020
Potable Water - November 2020
Utilities - November 2020
Utilities - November 2020
Utilities - November 2020
Utilities - November 2020
Utilities - November 2020
Operations - November 2020
Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit

Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Campany
Murfee Engineering Company

Engineering Fees - November 2020 (T...
Engineering Fees - November 2020 (T...
Engineering Fees - November 2020 (T...
Engineering Fees - November 2020 (T...
Engineering Fees - November 2020 (T...
Engineering Fees - November 2020 (T...

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

Legal Fees - November 2020

Record accrued expense

Record B&C reports

Record B&(C reports
Record deposit adjustment

Amount

10,150.98

(297.60)
297.60
(601.24)
19,980.72
615.36
4,039.30
(1.29)
601.24
1.29
(7,428.50)
(6,032.00)
1,835.08
(1,320,00)
(1,680.00)
(1,680.00)
(1,200.00)
30.00
1,950.00
250.00
51,362.45
12,511.47
540,00
7,428.50
6,032.00
(200.00)
(1,950.00)
(115.11)
(992.25)
(3,576.65)
(1,080.00)
(16,859.85)
(26,984.86)
(129.42)
(166.80)
(52.81)
(120.41)
(97.91)
(6,012.95)
(30.00)
(4,245.00)
(522.50)
(671.25)
(1,000.00)
(750.00)
(2,102,50)
(5,378.50)

Balance
10,965.12

(93,114.38)
(93,411.98)
(93,114.38)
(93,715.62)
(73,734.90)
(73,119.54)
(69,080.24)
(69,081.53)
(68,480.29)
(68,479.00)
(75,907.50)
(81,939.50)
(80,104.42)
(81,424.42)
(83,104.42)
(84,784.42)
(85,984.42)
(85,954.42)
(84,004.42)
(83,754.42)
(32,391.97)
(19,880.50)
(19,340.50)
(11,912.00)

(5,880.00)

(6,080.00)

(8,030.00)

(8,145,11)

(9,137,36)
(12,714.01)
(13,794.01)
(30,653.86)
(57,638,72)
(57,768.14)
(57,934.94)
(57,987.75)
(58,108.16)
(58,206.07)
(64,219,02)
(64,249.02)
(68,494,02)
(69,016.52)
(69,687.77)
(70,687.77)
(71,432.77)
(73,540.27)
(78,918.77)

Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
David Perl

David Perl

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
David Perl

David Perl

Joe S5zo0

Joe 5zoo0

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie

See Accountants' Report,

Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...

14,195.61

(4,000.00)
(4,000.00)

(395.56)
(395.56)
(300.00)
100.00
(200.00)

(78,918.77)

(16,296.45)
(20,296.45)

(20,296.45)

(3,751.74)
(4,147.30)

(4,147.30)

(52,604.30)
(52,904.30)
(52,804.30)

(52,804.30)

(789.08)
(789.08)

(183.58)
(183.58)
(206,54)
(206.54)
(229.48)
(229.48)
(252.44)
(252.44)
(275.40)
(275.40)
(298.34)
(298.34)
(321.30)
(321.30)
(344.24)
(344.24)
(367.20)
(367.20)
(390.14)

24 of 88



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of November 30, 2020

Type Date

Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilities

2410 - Deferred Revenue
General Jour... 11/30/2020
General Jour... 11/30/2020

Total 2410 - Deferred Revenue

3200 - Retained Earnings
Totat 3200 + Retained Earnings

Property Tax Revenue
4320 ' Property Tax
General Jour... 11/30/2020
Total 4320 - Property Tax

4325 - Property Tax Penalty
General Jour... 11/30/2020

Total 4325 - Property Tax Penalty

Total Property Tax Revenue

Service Revenue

4120 - Basic Service Revenue

General Jour... 11/30/2020

Total 4120 - Basic Service Revenue

4100 - Water Service Revenue

Bill 11/06/2020
General Jour... 11/30/2020
General Jour... 11/30/2020
General Jour... 11/30/2020

Total 4100 - Water Service Revenue

4200 - Sewer Service Revenue

General Jour... 11/30/2020

Total 4200 : Sewer Service Revenue

4250 : Drainage Revenue
General Jour... 11/30/2020

Total 4250 - Drainage Revenue

4330 - Service Account Penalties

General Jour... 11/30/2020

Total 4330 ' Service Account Penalties

4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees

11.6

11.5

11.5

111

736-00037-02
11.1
11.2
11.4

111

111

11.1

Total 4400 + Water Tap and Inspection Fees

Total Service Revenue

Other Income

5391 : Interest Earned on Temp. Invest

Deposit 11/30/2020

Total 5391 - Interest Earned on Temp. Invest

Total Other Income

District Facilities
Water Purchase

6200 - Potable Water - PUA

Bill 11/30/2020

Total 6200 - Patable Water - PUA

6203 - Raw Water - LCRA
Bill 11/30/2020

Total 6203 - Raw Water - LCRA

6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA
sill 11/30/2020

Total 6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA

Total Water Purchase

6000 - Operations & Management

Bill 11/30/2020
BIll 11/30/2020

Total 6000 - Operations & Management

6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water

Bill 11/30/2020

07152300001...

522869-Nov ...

522869-Nov ...

1131437
57907

1131437

Total 6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water

Woest Travis County PUA

Inframark, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Source Name

Record tax collections

Record tax adjustment

Record tax collections

Record tax collections

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reports
Record deposit adjustment
Record adjustment for deposits applie...

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reports

Interest

Raw Water - November 2020

Raw Water - November 2020

See Accountants' Report.

Amount

(206.56)

10,144.56
119.36

Balance
(390.14)

(413,553.75)
(403,405.19)
(403,289.83)

10,263.92

(403,289.83)

(2955538.94)
(2955538.94)

Potable Water - November 2020

Maintenance - November 2020
Operations - November 2020

Maintenance - November 2020

(814.14)
(629.79)
(10,144.56)  (10,774.35)
(10,144.56)  (10,774.35)
(184.35)
(6.42) (190.77)
(6.42) (190.77)
(10,150.98)  (10,965.12)
(78,949, 26)
(11,865.97)
(11,867.63)  (23,733.60)
(11,867.63)  (23,733.60)
(35,043.21)
1.29 (35,041,92)
(37,360.00)  (72,401.92)
(100.00)  (72,501.92)
98.70 (72,403.22)
(37,360.01)  (72,403.22)
(29,758.42)
(29,800.13)  (59,558.55)
(29,800.13)  (59,558.55)
(1,624.00)
(1,624.00) (3,248.00)
(1,624.00) (3,248.00)
(607.66)
(395.33) (1,002.99)
(395.33) (1,002.99)
(50.00)
~ (50.00)
(81,047.10)  (159,996.36)
(447.38)
(447.38)
_ (385.04)  (812.42)
(365.04) (812.42)
(365.04) (812.42)
77,481.17
24,020.02
19,980.72
26,984.86 46,965.58
26,984.86 46,965.58
1,598.47
1,135.82 2,734.29
1,135.82 2,734,29
2,440.83
2,440.83 4,881.66
2,440.83 4,881.66
30,561.51 54,581,53
6,092.98
399.65 6,492.63
6,012.95 12,505.58
6,412.60 12,505.58
4,085.00
468.12 4,553.12
468.12 4,553.12

25 of 88



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of November 30, 2020

Saource Name Memo

Type ) Eate Num

6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
Bill 11/30/2020 1131437

Total 6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S

Bill 11/18/2020 11108411
Bill 11/18/2020 11108409
Bill 11/18/2020 11108407
Bill 11/18/2020 11108413
Bill 11/30/2020 1131437

Total 6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S

6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage
Bill 11/30/2020 1131437

Total 6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage

6358 : Meter Replacement

Bill 11/30/2020 80064074
Tatal 6358 - Meter Replacement

6600 * Sludge Hauling

Bill 11/30/2020 17200030

Total 6600 - Sludge Hauling

6550 - Lab Fees
Bill 11/30/2020 1131437

Total 6550 - Lab Fees

6360 - Chemicals
Bill 11/30/2020 1131437

Total 6360 - Chemicals

6725 - Landscaping
Bill 11/11/2020

Total 6725 + Landscaping

ZF 2020-11

6100 - Utilities

Bill 11/01/2020 0100057-216...
Deposit 11/04/2020 3683

Bill 11/30/2020 606502775717
Bill 11/30/2020 612859168010
Bill 11/30/2020 462950284924
Bill 11/30/2020 359916975446
Bill 11/30/2020 353110835551
General Jour.., 11/30/2020 11.7

Total 6100 - Utilities

6125 - Telephone/Internet

Bill 11/01/2020 512A8560574...
Bill 11/30/2020 01433771120...
Total 6125 - Telephone/Internet

6140 - Permit Fees

Bill 11/30/2020 PH50198409

Total 6140 « Permit Fees

7006 : Capital Outlay-Pond Liner
Bill 11/30/2020 43608

Total 7006 - Capital Outlay-Pond Liner
7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters

Total 7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters

Total District Facilities

Administrative Services
6410 - Director Fees

Paycheck 11/03/2020 5640
Paycheck 11/03/2020 5641
Paycheck 11/03/2020 5642
Paycheck 11/03/2020 5643
Paycheck 11/20/2020 5650
Paycheck 11/20/2020 5651
Paycheck 11/20/2020 5652
Paycheck 11/20/2020 5653
Paycheck 11/20/2020 5654

Total 6410 - Director Fees

6420 - Insurance
Total 6420 - Insurance

6980 - Website

Inframark, LLC

Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Wastewater Transport Services, ..,
Wastewater Transport Services, ...

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Badger Meter

Sheridan Environmental, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Zane Furr

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

City of Austin
City of Austin
Clty of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin

AT&T
Time Warner Cable

TCEQ

Murfee Engineering Company

Chet Palesko
Corey Newhouse
David Perl

Lisa S. McKenzie
Chet Palesko
Corey Newhouse
David Perl

Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie

See Accountants' Report.

Maintenance - November 2020

Clean LS #4
Clean LS #5
Clean LS #1
Clean LS #6
Maintenance - November 2020

Maintenance - November 2020

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit

Sludge Hauling - November 2020

Maintenance - November 2020

Maintenance - November 2020

-MULTIPLE-

Garbage Service - November 2020

SH Ltd

Utilities - November 2020
Utilities - November 2020
Utilities - November 2020
Utilities - November 2020
Utilities - November 2020
Record accrued expense

Telephone - November 2020
Internet - November 2020

Permit Fees FY20 #2270316

Engineering Fees - November 2020 (T...

Director Fees - October 28, 2020 Meet.,,
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...
Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meet...

Amount Balance
7,756.81
6,116.41 13,873.22
6,116.41 13,873.22
9,763.45
1,320.00 11,083.45
1,680.00 12,763.45
1,680.00 14,443.45
1,200.00 15,643.45
6,622.82 22,266.27
12,502,822 22,266.27
0.00
314.37 314.37
314,37 314.37
30.00
30,00 60.00
30.00 60.00
540.00
1,080.00 1,620.00
1,080.00 1,620.00
2,700.00
2,105.43 4,805.43
2,105.43 4,805.43
540.00
833.05 1,373.05
833.05 1,373.05
9,709.00
6,032.00 15,741.00
6,032.00 15,741.00
4,906.69
297.60 5,204.29
(143.97) 5,060.32
129.42 5,189.74
166.80 5,356.54
52.81 5,409.35
120.41 5,529.76
97.91 5,627.67
4,000.00 9,627.67
4,720.98 9,627.67
694.13
601.24 1,295.37
115.11 1,410.48
716.35 1,410,48
1,250.00
992.25 2,242.25
992.25 2,242,25
2,983.75
4,245.00 7,228.75
4,245.00 7,228.75
2,409.34
2,409.34
77,130.89 154,612.06
5,982.11
1,291.79
161.48 1,453.27
161.47 1,614.74
161.48 1,776.22
161.48 1,937.70
161.47 2,099.17
161.48 2,260.65
161.47 2,422.12
161.48 2,583.60
161.47 2,745.07
1,453.28 2,745.07
4,257.32
4,257.32
250.00

26 of 88



Senna Hills M,U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of November 30, 2020

Type Date Num

Bill 11/25/2020 7543
Total 6980 - Website

6999 - Miscellaneous Expense
Check 11/30/2020

Total 6999 - Miscellaneous Expense
Total Administrative Services

Professional Fees
6320 ' Legal Fees

Source Name

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC

Bill 11/09/2020 November 2020 Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

Bill 11/30/2020 Nov 2020
Tatal 6320 - Legal Fees

6330 - Accounting Fees
Bill 11/30/2020 9723

Total 6330 - Accounting Fees
6850 - Engineering Fees

Bill 11/30/2020 43610
Bill 11/30/2020 43609
Bill 11/30/2020 43605
Bill 11/30/2020 43606
Bill 11/30/2020 43607

Total 6850 - Engineering Fees
Total Professional Fees

TOTAL

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Englneering Company